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CHIEF JUSTICE OF SOUTH AFRICA 
APPEAL COURT 

BLOEMFONTEIN 
P.0.BOX 258 9300 

10 September 1993 

Prof T Eloff 
Head: Administration 
Multi-Party Negotiating Process 
P O Box 307 
ISANDO 1600 

Dear Dr Eloff 

I have been approached, through my secretary, by Ms Carmel 
Rickard of the Sunday Times with a request for my permission to 
publish the memoranda concerning the draft "Bill of Rights" and 
the Chapter in the draft Interim Constitution on the Adminis- 
tration of Justice which were submitted by me this week to 
various committees of the Multi-Party Negotiating Process. I 
have not yet decided whether to grant such permission, but 
before doing so would wish to know whether Ms Rickard has also 
obtained the necessary permission from your end. At the 
moment I regard these memoranda as being confidential as 
between the Judiciary whom I represent and the Multi-Party 
Fegotiating Process. I understand from my secretary that Ms 
Rickard states that she has obtained consent to publication 
from Mrs Camerer and Prof Corder, but I do not know whether 
they have authority to speak on behalf of the various 
committees involved at the Multi-Party Negotiating Process. 
Could you let me have your response to this letter as scon as 
possible? Thank you 

Yours gincerely 

) A 
CHIEF JUSTICE 

P<P.u M Corbett 
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REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA 

CHIEF JUSTIGE OF SOUTH AFRICA 
APPEAL CCURT 
BLOEMFONTEIN 

P.0.BOX 258 9300 

13 September 1993 

Dr T Eloff 
Head: Administration 
Multi-Party Negotiating Process 
P C Box 307 
ISANDQ 1600 

Dear Dr Eloff 

re: 12th Report on Constitutional Issues 

Thank you for your letter of 8 September 1993. My colleagues 
and I have had an opportunity to read the 12th Report on 
Constitutional Issues ("the 12th Report") handed to me by Mr 
Arthur Chaskalson SC. In response to your invitation we wish 
to submit to the Multi-Party Negotiating Process, for 
distribution to the relevant committees, a further memorandum 
commenting on the 12th Report. The memorandum has been 
drafted, but still has to be approved by my colleagues. X 
will fax it through to you as soon as possible. 

I regret that the judicial memorandum to the Multi-Party 
Negotiating Process on the Bill of Rights appears to have been 
leaked to the Sunday Times. I did not give permission for its 
publication. 1 regret also that the Sunday Times report, 
which is misleading in its main theme, and other references to 
our memorandum in the same edition of that newspaper, saw fit 
to present our memorandum as some kind of confrontation between 
the judiciary and the Multi-Party Negotiating Process and its 
relevant committees. It is nothing of the sort. The 
criticisms in our memorandum were presented purely in a 
constructive spirit. I would appreciate it if this message 
could be conveyed to the committee or committees concerned. 

Yours sincerely 

MM 0025;::’/‘, 
CHIEF JUSTICE    


